
FAQ’s 
1. What are the grant requirements? 

The grant requires that you align with the goals of ReCAST; submit a final 
report; attend the kick-off meeting and year-end convening. 
 

2. What is the project period? 
The project period is from April 2024 –September 2024. 
 

3. Can you apply multiple times with different nonprofits? 
Yes, you are allowed to submit applications for more than one nonprofit 
organization.  
 

4. When will awards be announced? 
Awards will be announced in early March 2024. 
 

5. When will the funds dispersed? 
Contracts will be executed by April 1, 2024.  
 

6. What percentage of youth need to be Flint residents? 
The majority of the population served should be Flint residents. 
 

7. How do you write an effective Request For Proposal (RFP? 
In order to write an effective RFP, respond to the questions posed. Provide 
clear explanation of the proposed programming, organization, proposed 
outcomes, and proposed budget. 
 

8. What could cause a proposal to be denied? 
A proposal may be denied due to, a lack of information, not responding 
to/addressing the questions, unclear budget, or not including all of the 
required attachments. 
 

9. Is the grant renewable? 
The grant is not renewable, but you may apply again during the next grant 
cycle.  
 



10. How can I build relationships with community partners and 
stakeholders? 

If you are interested in building relationships there is a Community 
Advisory Board (CAB), openings may arise at the end of this year 
(October 2024). The CAB will begin holding a public meeting 
each quarter, starting in the third quarter of 2024. There is also a 
Black, Indigenous, People of Color (BIPOC) committee that has 
openings. The STRONG Summit will take place in May 2024 
where many community members and stakeholders are encouraged 
and invited to attend. More information can be found at 
flintrecast.org and the team can be reached directly via email at 
recast@flint.org. 
 
 
 


